
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

FRIEDMAN, 
FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A. 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 

July 8, 2014 

E-FILING 

RE: Docket No. 140060-WS; Application of San lando Utilities Corporation for an 
increase in its Water and Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.214 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Sanlando Utilities Corporation's recently filed Application and MFRs included the 
following three pro-forma projects: 

1. Wekiva Hunt Club WWTP EQ Tank and Headworks, CP# 2014049. 
2. Wekiva Hunt Club WWTP Electrical Improvements split into two pieces with 

separate capital project numbers assigned. 
a. Engineering design) CP#2014043. 
b. Construction, to be determined in about five weeks after the bids are opened 

and the project is fully approved. 
3. Sanlando Collection System Improvements, Phase 1, CP# 2014053. 

Enclosed are the summaries of each pro-forma project, and current documentation 
on each. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call. 

MSF/ 
Enclosures 

Very truly yours, 

(\" h ./-c::;: t~ ~c .. · 
- MARTINS. FRI DMAN 

For the Firm 

7 66 NORTH SUN DRIVE, SUITE 4030 I LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 327 46 
P. 407.830 .63 31 F. 407 .878.2178 www. friedmanfriedmonondfong.com 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 08, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 03555-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



cc: John Hoy (via email-w/o enclosures) 
John Stover (via email-w jo enclosures) 
Patrick Flynn (via email-wjo enclosures) 
Darrien Pitts (via email-w jo enclosures) 
Frank Seidman (via email-wjo enclosures) 
Deborah Swain (via email-wjo enclosures) 
Andrew Maurey (via email-wjo enclosures) 



1. WEKIVA HUNT CLUB WWTP EQUALIZATION TANK AND HEADWORKS, CP# 
2014049 

1. The project 's description, Justification and additional information is found in the Jltlached 
"Wekiva EQ and Headworks Pro Forma". 

2. No assets are to be retired as part of this project. 
3. The tabulation of the bids received from five qualified utility contractors is attached as 

'"Wekiva EQ & Headworks Bid Tabulation". The selected contractor was Florida 
Environmental Construction, Inc., the low bidder in the amount of $2,065,000. 

4. The executed contract for the design of the project by CPH Engineers is attached as 
"Wekiva EQ Tank CPH Design Proposal" in the amount of$84,500. The project design 
commenced in July 2013. 

5. The executed contract for the provision of construction services by CPH Engineers is 
attached as ' 'Wekiva EQ Tank CPH CEI Proposal" in the amount of$35,000. 
Construction services commenced in April2014. 

6. The executed contract for the project is attached as "Wekiva EQ Tank FEC Contract'', 
which was signed in April 2014. The project's cost was subsequently reduced by $24.000 
as described in the attached "FEC Wekiva EQ Tank Change Order # I·· dated May 8, 
2014. 

7. The contractor's first draw is attached as "FEC WekivaEQ Tank Draw 01''. 
8. The projected completion date of this project is March 1, 2015. 



~ties. Inc: 
ADD-CHANGE FORM 

New Project or Budget Change? New Project 

Requested by: Bryan K. Gongre 
Project Manager I Area Manager 

Project Name: Wekiva EQ Tank & Headworks 

Company: 255 Sanlando Utilities Corp 

Business Unit: 255101 Sanlando Utilities Corp S 

Project Owner: Bryan K. Gongre 

Project Manager: Bryan K. Gongre 

Start Date: 4/1/2014 02 2014 

Estimated End Date: 3/1/2015 01 2015 

BUType: Sewer 

Budget Owner I RVP: Rick Durham 02 

Region: Southeast 07 

State: FL 

Project Type: Maintenance 

Will project rep lace/retire any assets: No 

Previously Requested: 
This Request: $2,195,225 

Still to be Requested: 
Total Project Budget: $2,195,225 

Object Account(s) to which project will be closed: 1410 

Description: 

Assigned Project#: 

Date: 

Plant Sewers Trtmt Pit 
select from dropdown list 
select from dropdown list 
select from dropdown list 
select from dropdown list 

Go to Reference List 

Revised: January 24, 2014 

2014049 

3119/2014 

The project consists of engineering, des1gn, permitting and CEt services followed by the construction of a new mechanical bar screen, a 

new equalization tank. new surge pumps. associated electrical components and site work at the Wekiva Hunt Club WWTP. 



~tiEs. I n c : 
JUSTIFICATION I ALTERNATIVES 

Revised: January 2.4, 2014 

Justification and Benefits: 

The Wekiva WWTF has a permitted capacity of 2.9 MGD with a current annual average dailyOow of approximately 2.1 MGD. The 

treatment facility provides service to approximately 10.250 connections yielding an ann1,1al average flow of 204 gallons per day per 

connection. The current plant design does not include an equalization basin or any means to ameliorate peak flow of over 3,500 

gpm. Such peak flows have a negative impact on the facility's operating characteristics such as hydraulic overloading that can 

cause clarifier blankets to rise over their weirs and blind the gravity sand filters. This negatively impacts the ability to produce plant 

effluent that' meets public access reuse water quality standards. When the treated effluent fails this standard, it must be diverted to 

the on site percolation ponds that have a limited disposal capacity of 0.400 AAOF. 

In order to consistently produce reuse quality effluent, a suitably sized EQ tank is required to address the diurnal flow conditions. 

The new headworks is designed with a peak flow capacity of 5,000 GPM. Using a peaking factor of 2.4, this yields an average daily 

flow rate of 3.0 MGD. Since the service area is essentially buill out, the design flow rate will not be exceeded. The elevation of the 

new headworl<s is designed to maintain the existing plant hydraulic profile without impacting the pumping capacity of the influent lift 

stations. 

Tile screening equipment is designed with an overflow bypass to allow excess flows to be sent directly to the EQ tank and t)len 

pumped back to the treatment trains once influent flows decrease. Three new 1.000 gpm VFO-controlled EQ pumps will provide a 

fairly constant feed of wastewater to the treatment trains by using a signal generated by influent flow meters located at each of the 

three treatment trains. 

A new Vulcan stal rscreen will be Installed to prevent rags and debris from entering the EO tank and the downstream treatment 

trains. Screenings will be discharged to a dewatering SOfew conveyor and then to a dumpster for disposalm a landfilL 

The EQ tank. will aslo be equipped with a high level sensor that will increase the outp1,1t of the surge pumps should the levels in the 

tank rise to the set point. 

Two 12.2 HP propeller mixers will keep !he tank contents turned over preventing any septic conditions from occurring. 

Alternatives Considered: 

1. The UHtity could choose not to construct the proposed project, and instead, limit the project to the rebuilding of the existing 

influent splitter box that is in danger of complete structural failure and must be replaced. However. this does not address the peak 

nows and associated hydraulic conditions that routinely impare the overall performance of the facility. 

2. A facility of this size and flow prof! lie requires the use of an EQ lank and suitable headworks equipment in order to reliably meet 

Its existing permit limits and to deliver proper service to its customers. Various options were presented to the bidding contractors 

such as alternative tank materials and equipment manufacturers in order to gain the most value at the lowest cost This is a pro 

forma project to be included in the upcoming Sanlando rate case that is to be filed on or before July 1, 2014. 



~tit:s. Inc.· 
CAPITAL PROJECT REVIEW CHECKLIST 

Does project meet the definition of a Capital Project? (> S50k} 

Does project meet the definition of a Capltal Project? (Complete > 30 days} 

Has project been thoroughly investigated? 

Has project been added to Cap Plan Budget Template for Regional Consideration? 

What is the proposed Initial Project Budget? 

What quarter does the project need to start? 

Will any CIAC be collected? How much? 

Have any engineering evaluations been performed? 

If yes, is the engineering a separate project? 

$2.195.225 

20 2014 

Have all alternatives been investigated? If so, what are they? Comment below 

Is the proposed project tied to a rate case? When? 20 2014 

Have three bids been received? If not, why? Ust and provide amounts below 

What are the repercussions if project is not approved? Comment below 

Are there any permits required to start the project? 

Is the cap Ex add/change form complete? 

Has Cap Ex add/change form been submitted to project owner/manager to discuss with the CPRT? 

Other issue(s}? (use comments section below) 

Bid Company Amount 

See attached bid tab 

2 

3 

Estimated Revenue Impact per Customer: 

Number of Customers Impacted: 10,258 

$2.68 per customer per month 

Yes No 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 G 

G 0 

G 0 

G 0 

G 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

Selected 

15% estimate covers return. depreciation and taxes 

Comments: 

Revised: January 24, 2014 



~ties. Inc: 

Component: 

Low Bid Elements 

Engineering 

Direct Purchase of Parts I Materials 

Landscaping I Site Restoration 

Other Components (specify): 

Permits 

BUDGET BREAKDOWN 

Amount 

2,075,000.00 .~~uld mmm 

119,500.00 

725.00 

2,195,225.00 s'"l')llld match o~t=~ 

Revised: January 24, 2014 



- -

ITEM UNIT 

Mobilization LS 

Building Permit Allowance LS 

Site Layout and Final Surveying LS 

Site Work LS 

Demolition LS 

Site Paving LS 

Headworks LS 

Site Piping, valves, and fittings LS 

Surge Pumps LS 

Surge Tank LS 

Mixers LS 

Walkways and Mise App. LS 

Concrete LS 

Hoists LS 

Landscaping LS 

Instrumentation LS 

Electrical LS 

WEKIVA HUNT CLUB WRF HEADWORKS IMPROVEMENTS 

BID TABULATION 

~ 
FEC Wharton Smith McMahan 

QUANT. TOT[U. PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

1 $ 40,000.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 

1 $ 9,000.00 $ 9,000.00 $ 9,000.00 

1 $ 8,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

1 $ 31,000.00 $ 60,000.00 $ 100,000.00 

1 $ 2,500.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

1 $ 24,000.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 30,000.00 

1 $ 550,000.00 $ 550,000.00 $ 594,000.00 

1 $ 291,000.00 $ 335,000.00 $ 250,000.00 

1 $ 58,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 80,000.00 

1 $ 400,000.00 $ 405,000.00 $ 503,000.00 

1 $ 65,000.00 $ 65,000.00 $ 90,000.00 

1 $ 163,500.00 $ 65,000.00 $ 60,000.00 

1 $ 45,000.00 $ 60,000.00 $ 50,000.00 

1 $ 2,500.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 

1 $ 7,500.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 30,000.00 

1 $ 168,000.00 $ 175,000.00 $ 200,000.00 

1 $ 210,000.00 $ 215,000.00 $ 240,000.00 

SUB TOTAL LUMP SUM PRICE (BASE BID) $ 2,075,000.00 $ 2,140,000.00 $ 2 ,386,000.00 

Engineering/Design LS 1 $ 84 ,500.00 

Permitting LS 1 $ 725.00 

CEI Services LS 1 35,000.00 
TOTAL COST $ 2,195,225.00 

EC02000 Garney 

TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

$ 80,000.00 $ 140,000.00 
$ 9,000.00 $ 9,000.00 
$ 15,000.00 $ 50,000.00 
$ 59,900.00 $ 100,000.00 

$ 73,200.00 $ 90,000.00 
$ 10,900.00 $ 80,000.00 
$ 651,400.00 $ 550,000.00 
$ 389,400.00 $ 350,000.00 

$ 58,200.00 $ 55,000.00 
$ 505,800'.00 $ 484,000.00 
$ 71 ,200.00 $ 80,000.00 
$ 11,400.00 $ 60,000.00 

$ 40,100.00 $ 230,000.00 
$ 9,100.00 $ 24,000.00 
$ 50,400.00 $ 60,000.00 
$ 218,300.00 $ 170,000.00 
$ 205,800.00 $ 210,000.00 
$ 2,459,100.00 $ 2,742,000.00 



CHANGE 
ORDER 

AlA DO_Cur,tENT G70t 

PROJECT· 

D•sltibl.llicn to 
OWNER: 
ENGINEER: 
CONTRACTOR 
FIELO 
OTHER 

WcJ<NA WRF HEADWORK$ IMPROVEMENTS 

iO (Coolractor). 
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION. INC. 
PO BOX305 

Sanlando Ut~~ies Corp 
CPH Engineer$ 
Florida Enwonmental ConwutliOI'. Inc. 

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 

INITIATION DATE 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO. 

5/5/20 \4 

HOWE'Y IN THE HILLS, FL 34737 CONTRACT FOR Wekiva WRF HoadworRs 

You oro directed to make 1110 !cllowmg c,.,anges fn tllis Comract 

DEDUCTIONS. 

1) NO COATING ON FLOOR OF FUSION TANK 

2)AlUMINUI.t GRATINGS STAIR TREADS IN LIEU OF FRP FOR 
WALI<VVAYS t. STAIRS 

Not valie until signlld by both tho Owner and Architect. 

CONTRACT DATE. 4/16/2014 

<$ 14,000.00> 

<$ 10,000 00> 

S1gnature ol the Contractor 1ndiCates his agreement herewiU1. including anv adjustment In tho Contr~et Sum or Contract T1m!!'. 

Tile Onginal (Contract Sum) (Guoran:eed Maximum Cost) Was .. . 
Net Cha,oo by previously authorizlld Cl1:11~ge Orders ... _, __ ............ .......... .. 
Tho (Contract Sum) (Guarantclld Maximum Cost) prior to !his Change Order was. . ... .• 
The (Contra;\ Sum)(Guarall!&ed Maximum Cost) will be (decreased) 

by lh1s Change Order .. .. ... ......................... ... ...... - ....... .... ..... • .... .. 
Tne neu (Conlro:t Suml (Guomnteed Maximum Ccst) onduding this Chango Order will bo 
The Coolrilcl Tirne Will be (uncllunsed by)Ooys 
Tile OJtc of SllbSI.1ntlal Comp!ebon os of lhQ dalll of ttris Chan;e Order therefore Is 

CPH ENGINEERS. INC 
ENGINEER 
1117 EAST ROBINSON ST 
Address 
ORLANDO. FL 37801 

B 

FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL CONST .. INC. 
CONTRACTOR 
PO 80)(305 
Addres!. 
HOWEY IN THE HILLS. FL 3737 

I 

DATE: DATE: :>- 5 • 14 
AlA DOCUMENT" G701 . CHANGE OROER ,t~PR[L 1978 EDITION AlA . 1978 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1715 NEW YORK AVE .. NW WASHINGTON DC 20006 

52.065.000 00 
so.oo 

$2,065.000.00 

·S24.000.00 
52.041.000.00 

SANI.ANOO UTILITIES CORP 
OWNER 
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE 
Addross 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS. FL 32714 



March 7, 20ltl 
1117 East Robinson St. 

M.r. Bryan Gongre 
Regional Manager 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
200 Weathersfield Ave 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 

RE: Wekiva Head works Construction Services Proposal 

Mr~Gongre: 

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal to perform the construction 
services associated with U1e Wekiva Hcadworks improvements at the Wekiva Hunt 
Club WRF. Services associated with this proposal include the following: 

Orlando, FL 37.801 
Phone: 407.425.04:,2 

F.:~x: 407.648.1036 

1. Project Coordination - This includes the project kickoff and coordination 
wiU1 FEC. This includes general coordination of construction activities with 
the~onlractor and the Utility's staff overseeing the construction. 

2. Shop Drawing Review - CPH will assist the Utility with shop drawing 
reviews lo ensure the equipmentis provided in accordance with the design. 

3. Clarifications/Conflict resolutions- CPH will provide any support necessary 
to resolve any site related clarifications on site regarding the site hydraulics 
and specified equipment. 

4. Site Inspections - CPH will provide periodic site inspections to verify the 
equipment is being installed in accordance with the contract requirements. 
These inspections will be coordinated with the Contractors monthly pay 
requests for certification of work completed. 

5. System Testing and Startup - CPH will coordinate the full system startup 
and testing. This includes oversight of operator training and review of any 
O&M manuals or startup information. 

No design or permitting services are including in the contract. 

Payment 

The engineering fee for lhe services, described herein is estimated to be $35,000.00, 
including out of pocket expenses. 

If lh.is Contract is terminated dwing prosecution of the services prior to completion of 
the services, p~yments to be made on account of U1at and aU prior work unde.r this 
Contract shall be due and payable, and shall constitute total payment for services 
rendered. In addition, upon termination, engineer shall be paid for any Supplementary 
Services authorized and rendered. 

lf you arc in agreement with the terms and fees proposed, please sign on u,e space 
provided below «nd return one (1) copy to us and initial as indicated on Exhibit A. 

w ,,. 1v . c p h c o r p . c o m 



U you have any questions please call me. 

ephen N. Romano, P.E. 
Vice President/Associate 

ACCEPTED BY: 
SANLANDO UfiLITIES CORP. 

Date: Y ) 10{ 14· 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
TO(OWNER): PROJECT NAME: 

SANLANDO UTILITIES CORP. WEKIVA WRF HEADWORK$ 1MPROVEME:NT 

200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE 

ALTAMONTE SPR!NGS, FL 32714 

FROM (CONTRACTOR): V1A (ENGINEER): CPH ENGINEERS. INC, 

FL. ENVIRONMENTAL CONST.,INC. 

P.O. BOXJOS 

CPH ENGINEERS, INC 

111.7 EAST ROBINSON ST 

HOWEY IN THE HILLS, FL 34737 ORLANDO, FL 32801 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
previous months by Owner TOTAL $ . $ -

· Approved this Month 
Date 

Number Approved 
1 $ (24,000.00) 

TOTALS s - $ {24,000.00) 
Net Change by Change Orders. s {24,000.00) 

The undersigned Conlractor certifies thai to lhe best <II the Contractor's knowledge. 

information and belief I he Wotl( covered by this Application for Payment has been 

compleled in accordance with the Conlract Documents. thai al! ·amounts have been 

paid by the Contracto(lor Wotl( for whiCh previous Certificates for Payment were 

issued and payments received from lhe Owner, and !hill current payment shown 

herein Is now due, 

CONTRACTOR: Florida Environmen1a1 Construction • Inc 

5/512014 
Date 

ARCHITECrS CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

In aceoraai\OC v,;th lho Coo tract Q()cuments. ba3se<l on on-site observations am! tho data compr!song 

the-obovc applicatfoo, thcArchitoo ccrtifio.s lo tho .o.vncr thill to the belt of !he i\rthilecfs knowtcdao 

inforrnnllon ;:~nd .!>alief tho Wotl< has p<og~s.se<l '" 1ndi<;ated. Uu• quntlry ollho Wotl< \sin accord once 

with the Coottact Oocurncnb, and the CootractOf Is entiOed to payment of the AMOUNT CtRTIFIE'D. 

~~ L~ -J±. 3oD;)..S;tg 
PD* I'Slo J./17 I ~(Jir lkk"'%<6( 

A1A DOCUMENT G702 PAGE: 
APPLICA T\ON NO: 

PERIOD TO: 

PROJECT NO: 

JOB# 

CONTRACT DATE: 

1 

5/512014 

U07134 

155 
4/1612014 

Applicallon is mndc for payment. as shown below, in conn(!C!lon witt> tho Conuaot 

Continuation Sneet. AlA Document G703. is att:lched. 

1, ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM ..... .............. ........................ . . 
2. Net change by Change Orders ................. ...... ........ ........... , 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 + 2) ....... ...... .............. . . 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE .. .................... . 

(COLUMN G ON G703J 

5. RETAINAGE: 
A. 10% OF COMPLETED WORK ....... . s 100,000.00 

(COLUMN D + EON G703) 

B._% OF STORED MATERIAL, ........ . 
(COLUMN F ON G703) 

TOTAL RETAit·olAGE (liNE SA+ 56' OR 

TOTAL IN COLUMN I OF G703) ...... .. .. ........ ~·~"······~ ··· · ~··· · · · ···· ······ · 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE ...................... .......... . 
(liNE 4 LESS LINE 5 TOTAL) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 
{LINE 6 FROM PRIOR CERTIFICATE) ................... .......................... . 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE ....................................... ....... . 
9 .. BALANCE TO FINISH. PLUS RETAINAGE. ...................... .. 

(LINE 3 LESS UNE 6) 

OWNER: SAN LANDO UTILITIES CORP. 

Distribution to: 
OWNER 

_ARCHITECT 

- CONTRACTOR 

_ENGINEER 

$ 2.065,000.00 
$ (44,000.00) 
$ 2,041,000.00 
$ 100,000.00 

$ 10.000.00 
$' 90,000.00 

$ 
$ 90,000.00 

$ 1,951.000.00 

BY.~ DATE: 5/S/l.O/Q-: 

ENGINEER; CPH ENGINEERS, INC. 

BY: DATE: ------------------- - -----
fr\n Cettltle.btu rS rot r ...... -g.ab~ Tho.: AMOUNTCE.RnfiED .\$ p.ayat.W onty to UlO t;oougaor •t:sm(.I(J t~en. ~~~~~ ~and 

oc.a•ptanco ~ p:~ymcnc ilfD v..\tt.out prc,uQc:c to ~'Y ng.'lb ot lt\D 0Anr_,r m Cont:3ctor\.Me.t tm~ Cc.n!l"'3d 



Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
Wekiva Hunt Club WRF Headworks Improvements 00520-1 

SECTION 00520 

AGREEMENT FORM 

PART1 GENERAL 

1.01 THIS AGREEMENT. made this 16 day of April . 2014, by and between 1) Sanlando 
Utilities Corporation • hereinafter called the Owner, and 2) Florida Environmental 
Construction. Inc. . hereinafter called the Contractor. 

IJ Name of Owner 
2) Name of Contractor 

1.02 The Owner and Contractor agree as follows: 

A. Contract Documents 

The Contract Documents include the Agreement, Addenda (which pertain to the 
Contract Documents), Contractor's Bid, Notice to Proceed, the Bonds, the 
General Conditions, the Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications listed in 
the Index to the Project Manual, any technical specifications as incorporated by 
the Project Manual; the Drawings as listed in the Project Manual, all Written 
Amendments, Change Orders, Work Change Directives, Field Orders. and 
Engineer's written interpretations and clarifications issued on or after the 
Effective Date of this Agreement. These form the Contract and all are as fully a 
part of the Contract as if attached to this Agreement or repeated herein. 

B. Scope of Work 

The Contractor shall perform all work required by the Contract Documents for the 
construction of the 3) Wekiva Headworks lmproveme..r.!.§._. 

3J Name of Project identified in Invitation for Bids 

C. Contract Time 

The Contractor shall begin work within 10 days after the issuance of a written 
Notice to Proceed and shall substantially complete the work within 4) 270 
calendar days from the date of the Notice to Proceed. The work shall be finally 
complete, ready for Final Payment in accordance with the General Conditions, 
within 30 calendar days from the actual date of substantial completion. 

~ As specified in paragraph 1.02/C/5 of the Bid Form 



Sanlando Ut;lities Corporation 
Wekiva Hunt Club WRF Headworks Improvements 00520-2 

D. Liquidated Damages 

OWNER and CONTRACTOR recognize that time is of the essence of this 
Agreement and that OWNER will suffer financial loss if the Work is not 
substantially complete within the time specified in Paragraph C above, plus any 
extensions thereof allowed in accordance with the General Conditions. They also 
recognize the delays, expense and difficulties involved in proving in a legal 
arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by OWNER if the Work is not 
substantially complete on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, 
OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not 
as a penalty) CONTRACTOR shaU pay OWNER $500.00 each calendar day that 
expires after the time specified in Paragraph C for substantial completion until the 
work is substantially complete . It is agreed that if this Work is not Finally 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, the CONTRACTOR shall 
pay the OWNER as liquidated damages for delay, and not as penalty, one-fourth 
(X) of the rate set forth above. 

E. Contract Price 

Unit Price Contract 

The Owner will pay the Contractor in current funds for the perfonnance of the 
work, subject to additions and deductions by Change Order and subject to the 
Measurement and Payment Provisions, and subject to actual constructed 
quantities; the Total Contract Price of two million sixty five thousand 
Dollars {$2,065,000.00) . Payments will be made to the Contractor on the basis of 
the Schedule of Unit Prices included as a part of his Bid, which shall be as fully a 
part of the Contract as if attached or repeated herein. 

F. Payments 

The Owner will make payments as provided in the General Conditions and 
Supplementary Conditions. 

G. Retainage 

The value of each application for pay!Tlent shall be equal to the total value of the Work 
performed to date, less an amount retained, and Jess payments previously made and 
amounts withheld in accordance with the General Conditions and Supplementary 
Conditions. Retainage for this project is 10%, to be held by Owner as collateral security 
to ensure completion of Work. The Owner is not obligated to reduce retainage at any 
time during the Contract, but may choose to do so at its discretion once the Work is at 
least 75% complete. · 

H. Engineer 

The Project has been designed by CPH, Inc., referred to in the documents as the 
Engineer, whose authority during the progress of construction is defined in the General 
Conditions and Supplementary Conditions. 



Sanfando Utifltfes Corporation 
Wekiva Hunt Club WRF Headworhs Improvements 00520-3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year 
first above written. 

CONTRACTOR: 

Florida Environmental Construction. Inc. 

Nam;;~ 
By (Signat 

KoiH.~• L,c.Hne~ - 'Pe~?s,oe"-ll 
Printed Name and Title 

ATTEST: 

r) ~ L -·'±:;¥::::: 
By (Signature) '3 U 

t< A~ e...r L c. ~enE.1 - Vtc:6 Pa..e:s, oe..>-r 
Printed Name and Title 

OWNER: 

Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
Name of Owner 

v6 ~.£)~ 
By ('&gnature) {F== 

By ignature) 

:5M4 ~an¢. vi' Cll/,&e-. 
Printea Name and Title ' 

END OF SECTION 

(SEAL) 

(SEAL) 



Wekiva WRF Headworks Improvements 

Equipment Delivery Schedule 

Submittal 

Item Time (weeks) 

Building Permit N/A 

Fusion Tank 4-6 
Electric 2-4 
Controls 4-6 
Pumps 2-4 
Headworks 8 ·10 
Mixers 4-6 
Pipe, Valves & Fittings 1-3 

Delivery Time after 

Submittal Approval (Weeks) 

4-6 
10-12 
10-12 
6-8 

10-12 
20 -24 
12-14 
4-6 



February 18, 2013 

Mr. Bryan Gongrc 
Regional Manager 
San.lando Utilities Corp. 
200 Wcathersfield Ave. 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 

RE: Wekiva Surge Tank Proposal 

Bryan: 

1117 Eut Roblnton Street 
~bndo, Aorida 32m>l 

Phon~: 407.425.0452 
Fu: 407.648.1036 

We are pleased to submit this proposal to provide professional engineering services associated 
with the desjgn and permitting of a new surge tank at the Wckivn Hunt Club Water 
Rcclnmation Facility. Since the Des Pin<:~r wastewater ffows luwe been diverted to the Weklve~ 
facil ity. there have been problems handJi.ng the pcClk loads at U1e facility . These improvements 
include a surge tank, and a new surge pumping slntion and a now splitter structure to split U1e 
flows between the lhree plants. This structure will be designed to receive all of the facility flows. 
The average flov,rs will be designed to flow through the stniClurC' directly to the three 
wastevlater plants. Excess fl0ws will be ruverted over a weir to the n ew surge tank. During 
periods o( low flow the surge pumps will pump flow into the splitter box for flow to be st?nt to 
lhe waslev,•ater plants. 

Scope of Services 

This project involves the design of several facets of the facili ty and a few considerations should 
be made to determine Lhe final configwation of the facility. 

Splitter Box Dcsiw 

The proposed splitter box will be designed to fw1ction in two w ays. Jt will collect all of U1e 
(lows from the collection system and either divert the flows directly into the surge tank or it will 
allow average fiO\·\'S lo be spli t between the three plants ancJ overflow t'l'.e excess to lhe surge 
tank. The design w ill Clllo• .. v for the facility to opc1·ate eiUler \•\'ay. The splitter w ill be designed to 
be fabr icated out of stainless steel or poured coated concrete. A rixed bar sncen wiU be 
designed to scrc~n ull incoming flows of larger particles. 1.vith a bypass designed to prevent the 
stTucture from overflowing if the bar screen gets blocked up. TI1e fee to design this item 
includes the civil design and structural analysjs and is $15,000. 

The addition of a mechanical bar screen is rcconunended as it will remove a higher percentage 
of trash from the waste stream. This will greatly reduce the buildup of rags throughout the 
t'reahncnt facili ty. Rag btdldup typically occurs amund diffuser pipes and any submersjbJc 
eq ui pment in the aeration b<1siJ1s and digesters. I the new surge tank. rags can build up in the 
new diffuser drop pipes and submersible pumps. While the addition of a mechanical bar screen 

ErtgiHccr~ • Surocyors • Arcflitects (AA2600W'l.6) • Platmus • Loll(/scap~ Archil eels· Envirumm:ntnl Scientists· C01rstmctiou Managetmnl • Desig11/D11iiJ 



will increase the capital cost by approximately $100,000, dependine on the type and design, having a mechanical screen reduces maintenance costs and extends equipment life. The design of a med1<mical bar screen into the facility will cost an addi tional $10,000. 
Surge Tank Design 

The surge tank will be designed with an operating volume of al least 600,000 gallons and an overall capacity of npproximately 800,000. This w:iU provide tl1e maximum beneficial use of the tnnkagc to provide equalized flow. Based on the knoWJ'\ hydraulics of the site, the tank will be parlially buried. This \ ·Vill be necessai}' to prevcnl any ndverse impacts on the existing lift statioi1s. The ree to design this item includes the civil design and geotechnical analysis and is $12,000 

Surge Pumning Design 

The surge pump station will be designed as submersible. pumps located inside the surge tank. These pumps will be on vfd drives to allow ror a better range of flow control. The discharge oi th~ pump station will be directly to the splitter box, so the pumps \·Vill not provide flow directl}' to ead1 pl.1nt. This minintizes \he number of pumps required. 11w vfd controls allow for the variable flows to be sent to the splitter box in order to minimize the flow which would o lhervvise recycle back into the surge tank creating a more efficient system. TI1c design of this itern includes clect1·ical inslTumcntation and con!Tol design as weU as civil design and is $25,000. 
Surge Tnnk Mixing 

The surge tank can be mixed by pumping air into the surge tnnk to provide a turbulent mixing pattern within the tank preventing any solids from settling ou t. We will desig11 a bridge to span the surge lank nnd air drop pipes with coarse bubble diffusers will be installed on bolh sides of the walkway. This will mix most of the tank, but thete will be a dead zone beneath the walkway. There is no CIVailable spare au· at the facility so new blowe1·s and controls will need to be installed to provide the air for mixing. 

If the mechanical b<~r screen is designed into the facility, mechanicnlmixers could be designed instead of a diJfused air mixing system. This would eliminate the blowers as well as tl1e diffusers offsetting some of the cost of the cost of the mechanical bar screen. 
This fee for designing a mixing system in lhe su rge tank is $7,500 
Site Work 

The site work task in this pl'oject pulls a ll Ute pieces together. The site piping will tic the new surge tank into each of the existing lTealmenl plants and includes tl1e demolition of Ute existing piping and splitter slnJcturc. This task also includes the site grading, access roads, and storm water design . The design fee for U1is task is $10,000. 
Permitting 

This project will require pcnn.itting through the FDEP and Seminole! County site plan review. Permitting fees are not included in the total (ee and shall be paid separately. Tite cost for this task is $5,000. 



This design wiJ l be completed without a survey. The survey from the previous reclaimed 
expansion will be used as a base for the design plans. If a new survey is required by Seminole 
County for s ite plan review, thjs cost will be additional to this contTact. 

The prelim.innry construction costs have been estimated to be approximately $1,500,000 for th.is 
project, and npproximately $1,600,000 with the addition of a mechan.ical bar screen. The design 
can be completed within six months of <:1UU1orization to proceed and construction wiU take 
approximotely an ndditional year making the total project time 18 months. 

There an.• no construction services included in this contract. The tot<ll design fee for this contract 
is $74,500. U a mechanical bar screen is desired to be a part of the project, the design fee would 
increase to $84,500. 

Supplementary Services 

If authorized in writing by the Ov1mer prior to the rendering of such scn·ices, the engineer wiU 
furnish or obtain under subcontracts, supplementary services which will be paid (or by lhe 
Owner. 

Additional services due to significant changes in the scope of the project or its design including, 
but no"llimited to, changes in size, complexity. character o ( construction or due to time delays in 
initiating or completion of the work as described hereu1. 

Prcpa1·ine to serve as an expert \Vilness for the Owner in any protest, litigution, or olher 
proceeding im·olving UlC~ project. 

Additional engineering services required by revisions to regulations (after the date of this 
contract) as applicable to the Florida Department of En\'ironmental Protection, the St. Johns 
River Water Management Disf:rict, or other regulatory agency requirements. 

Payme.nl 

Compensation paid Engineer for services described herein and rendered by principals and 
employees assigned to the project are computed by multiplying Standard C lassification Billing 
Rates for nil classifications of employees directJy engaged on the project, tiJnes the number of 
hours worked on the project. 

The lump sum engineerlng fees for the services, described herei.n are estimated to be $74,500.00. 
Out-of-pocket expenses and subconsullant costs will be specifically identified in periodic 
invoicing, and include such items as transportation and subsistence of principals and 
employees when traveling in connection wilh the project, toJI telephone cnlls, photocopies, 
blueprjnts nnd plots, etc. Invoices will be submitted pt!riodicalJy, indicating t:he hours expended 
uuring that biDing cycle. 

Expenses for items not specifically valued herein are to be t·eimbursed lo the engineer at the 
nctual cost U1ereof. Sa id expenses shall include transportation and subsistence of principals anti 
employees, when traveling in connection with the Project, toll telephone caUs, and sim.ilar 
project reloted items. 



Charges for the services rendered by principals and employees as witnesses in any li tigation, 
bea ring or proceed ing in accordance \VitJ1 this Contract will be computed at a 1'<\te of $600 per 
doy or a ny portion thereof. 

H this Contract is terminated d uring prosecution of the services prior to completion of lhe 
services, payments to be made on account of U1at and aU prior work Wlder this Contract sh all be 
d ue and payable, and shall constitute total payment for services rendered. fn addition, upon 
lerminalion, engineer shaJJ be pnid for any Supplementary Services authorized and rendered. 
If you are in agreement wiU1 the terms and fees proposed, please sign on the space provided below and return one (I) copy to us. 

If you h ave anr questions please call me. 

ephen N. Romano, P.E. 
Vice PresideutjAssocmte 

ACCEPTED BY: 
SA..NLANDO UT1LITIES COLlP. 

Date: 
(Base Fee $74,500) 

OR 

Date: ·7{~ { i3 



2. WEKIVA HUNT CLUB WWTP ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS 

a) Wekiva Hunt Club WWTP Engineering Design of Electrical Improvements,. CP# 2014.043: 

1. The project's description, justification and additional information is found in the attached 
"Wekiva WWTP Eng Electrical Improvements". 
2. No existing assets will be retired as part oflhis engineering design effort or while performing 
construction services. 
3. The executed contract for the design of the project by Bailey Engineering Consultants, 
executed in February 2014, is attached as "Wekiva WWTF Elect Design Proposal'' in the amount 
of$28,000. 
4. The executed contract for the provision of construction services by Bailey Engineering 
Consultants is attached as "Wekiva WWTP Bailey CEI Proposal'' in the amount of$14,000. 
Construction services will commence later in 2014 once the construction contract has been 
awarded and executed. 
5. The projected completion date of this effort is December 31, 2014 coinciding with the 
completion of construction of the proposed facilities. 

b) Wekiva Hunt Club WWTP Electrical Improvements (CP# to be assigned in August 2014) 

1. The project's description and justification are referenced in the attached ··Wekiva WWTP Eng 
ElectricallmprovementsH. 
2. Electrical equipment assets that were. placed into service in 1973 will be retired at the 
completion of construction. 
3. The project design was completed and the bidding process is under way with bid opening 
scheduled for August 1, 2014 by qualified electrical contractors. Subsequently, a qualified bidder 
will be selected, and once a contract is executed, the construction activities will commence. 
4 . The projected completion date of the construction activities is December 31, 2014. 



ADD-CHANGE FORM 

New Project or Budget Change? New Project 

Requested by: Bryan K. Gongre 
Project Manager I Area Manager 

Project Name: Eng • Wekiva VVVVTF Elect. 

Company: 255 Sanlando Utilities Corp 

Business Unit: 255101 Sanlando Utilities Corp S 

Project Owner: Bryan K. Gongre 

Project Manager: Bryan K. Gongre 

Start Date: 4/1/2014 02 2014 

Estimated End Date: 12/3112014 04 2014 

BU Type: Sewer 

Budget Owner I RVP: Rick Durham 02 

Region: Southeast 07 

State: FL 

Project Type: Maintenance 

Will project replace/retire any assets: Yes 

Previously Requested: 
This Request: $42,000 

Still to be Requested: 
Total Project Budget: $42,000 

Object Account(s) to which project will be closed: 1380 

Description: 

Revised: January 24, 2014 

Assigned Project#: 2014043 

Date: 2/17/2014 

Pumping Equipment Pump Pit 
select from dropdown list 
select from dropdown list 
select from dropdown list 
select from dropdown list 

Go to Reference Ust 

The Wekiva Wastewater Treatment Plant is a 2.900 MGD extended aeration facility that treats all wastewater flows generated by more than 

10,250 customers. The plant is comprised of three 1.0 MGD circular treatment trains, filtration, disinfection. ground storage, high service 

pumping, instrumentation, emergency generators. sludge dewatering facilities and chemical feed equipment The plant's Operations 

Building and Motor Control Center (MCC) were originally constructed in 1973 when the first of three three treatment trains was placed in 

service. 

The existing MCC provides for the operation of three centrifugal blowers, three clarifier drives. exhaust fans and ancillary equ1pment. This 

project is to prov1de engineering design. bidding and CEI services to replace the electrical controls and components YAthm the MCC panel 

that have out11ved the1r seiVICe life. The new design will indude the means to connect, monitor and control the PLC controllers located at 

the Wekiva Hunt Club WWTP. Reclaimed Water Plant (RWTP). and Water Treatment Plant (WTP) through the use of a VTScada HMI 

SCADA package 



~tiEs, Inc .· 
JUSTIFICATION I ALTERNATIVES 

Revised: Januar)l 24, 2014 

Justification and Benefits: 

The Wekiva Hunt Club WWTP Motor Control Center and associated components have been in continuous service since 1973. 

Replacement parts and materials are unavailable due to the age of the components. In addition, the internal wiring is in poor shape 

after many years of use. The panel components are tied to a bus bar that can only be accessed from a rear wall located directly 

behind the control panels that must be dismantled in order to make repairs or perform maintenance tasks. The rear wall behind 

the electrical bus is common with the process blower room south wall where temperatures are typically elevated well! above 100 

degrees F laxing the MCC components and wiring. 

The new design will: 
1. Allow for the installation of the new MCC in a cooler location. 
2. Conform with current electrical code. 
3. Provide safe access for service and maintenance tasks. 
4. Improve reliability, 
5. Provide realtime monitoring of plant performance. 
6. Support plant upgrades or changes triggered by FDEP or EPA-mandated regula to!)' requirements, 

By routing all of the infonnation generated by various PLCs to a central location in the Plant Operations building. the equipment will 

be centrally located and able to monitor plant operations continuously. This will improve the facility's perfomance by the use of data 

compiled and stored by the VTScada HMI package. The VTScada will communicate with RTUs in the field such as at many of the 

55 lift s tations and with the Des Pinar and Knollwood WTP's, which are key Sanlando water production and storage facilities. 

Alternatives Considered: 

The addition of the VTScada HMI components could be postponed and then included under a separate future project. However, 

by coupling this current MCC replacement project and the approved Wekiva EQ tank and Headworks project (that will include 

replacing the facility's existing PLC at the Reuse Water Plant Control Building. the inclusion of VTScada under this project would 

be integral to the monitoring of plant performance and controlling influent flow. 



~tiEs. Inc.· 
CAPITAl PROJECT REVIEW CHECKLIST 

Does project meet the definition of a Capital Project? (> S50k) 

Does project meet the definition of a Capital Project? (Complete > 30 days) 

Has project been thoroughly investigated? 

Has project been added to Cap Plan Budget Template for Regional Consideration? 

What is the proposed Initial Project BUdget? 

What quarter does the project need to start? 

Will any CIAC be oollected? How much? 

Have any engineering evaluations been performed? 

If yes, is the engineering a separate project? 

Have all alternatives been investigated? tf so, what are they? Comment below 

Is the proposed project tied to a rate case? When? 

Have three bids been received? If not, why? List and provide amounts below 

What are the repercussions if project is not approved? Comment below 

Are there any pennits required to start the project? 

Is the Cap Ex add/change fonn complete? 

$42,000 

20 2014 

30 2014 

Has Cap Ex add/change fonn been submitted to project owner/manager to discuss with the CPRT? 

Other lssue(s)? (use comments section below) 

Bid Company Amount 

1 Bailey Engineering Consultants $42,000 

2 

3 

Estimated Revenue Impact per Customer: 

Number of Customers Impacted: 10,558 

$0.05 per customer per month 

Yes No 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 G 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
G 0 
0 0 

Selected 

Yes 

15% estimate covers rotum, daproelation and taxes 

Comments: 

Revised: January 24, 2014 

This project is below $75,000 thus not required to have three bids. The selected engineering consultant has been used frequently 
in the past for various electrical improvement projects including the design of the Wekiva Hunt Club WTP electrical 
improvements project, all with very good results and at a reasonable price. 



CJiitiEs. Inc: 

Component: 

Low Bid Elements 

Engineering 

Direct Purchase of Parts I Materials 

Landscaping I Site Restoration 

Other Components (specify): 

Revised: January 24, 2014 

BUDGET BREAKDOWN 

Amount 

42,000.00 

42,000.00 ::.11ouio m:.tcn 



February 21, 201.:1 

Bryan I<. Ciongrc 
({,..gional Manng.cr 
Saulando lll i lit ics Ctwporm ion 
~uo Wc:ath,..rsfi,: ld /\ vcnut: 
t\ hanwntl' Springs. Fl. ?.'271LI 

lh·: Wekiva Wastewater Tremmcnt Facility l WWTF) Electrical llpgrad~.:s 
San lanJo Utili ties Corporation. Inc: .. Flt1rida 

I lear Mr. liungrc: 

W..: an: plcaSl:d w ::;uhmit \llll' pnlposul ror engineeri ng design services l(.)f th l~ ahCIVL' project. 
The follow ing prov ides an overview or the engineering services 8l'liley Engineering Cnnsultnnts. 
lnr. (BLC) intend~ to rumish to Sanlandll Uti lities Corporation (SlJC) and i1 lump Slllll 11:-..: 
illlll) lllll hi prnvidc these scrvil.:t:s. Our rc~.: shall include C~IJTlpleted clrnwing.:; 1~1f the wnrk. 
r~nTring al l ph as~::> or our design in an AutoCA I) 20 II formal. project spccilkat inns and opinion 
l)r pwbahk Cl1St fu r th~.: work rcrl(mncd und~.:r this ag.r~.:cntem. An overvie\\ or the WlWk to bL' 
pcrlbrmcJ for the cll:ctrical nnd instntrncntati0n tk~ig.n is as uu!l incJ bdm\': 

I. Eb:tril.'al and l&l' Cltgincl:ring scrvi..:cs :lSSlH.:io t~.:J with the electrical urgnttks fur the: 
'-'"<isting WW I"F. Work to include: 

..., 

' ·'. 

·I. 

H. M ('( ' rL'pln..:cnH.:nt. 

h. Rcl'l<lim Wntcr I'Ll' tic-in to new v ·1 SCt\ DA server. 

c. W I'P Pl.(' tiL· in w VT SCADt\ server . 

BEC shall vi~it site und ubscrw ex isting l.'lll tdit ions. 

BL:C shn ll nssist during th~ permiuing proc~.:ss und nnswer questions n:sulling fm111 
bu ilding dcp<trlllH.:Ill rcvic\\'. 

131 :c shu II rrov ide interpretnt ion ur construct ion contract docu ml!nts and provide wri llL'n 

responses 10 questions from bidders requiring. c lari rication during the bidding period. 
Prepare nnd issue oddenda l\1 the construc:tiun contrnct documtnts whe11 requin:d. 

5300 W ATLANTIC AVE . SUITE -108 • DELRAY BEACH. FL • 3J·.I 8-I 

PHONE 561·81 9·01188 ·FAX 561-819-5551 



'vir. Bryan K. Ciong.rc h:hru;1r: 1 1. 20 I-I 

5. 8EC shall provide bidding services including pre bid meeting and prcparatinn or t'nmt 
CIHJ UllCUillents typical or prcV iUUS projc..:etS developed lo r SUC. 

6. Delivembles: 

<L 60':., Dravvings and spl!cilic..:~Hions - One ( I ) ban! copy n.nJ un~ { 1) set or PDF 
Iiies. 

b. 90°'s;, Drnwings, spc.,:d lications and op inion Llf costs ·- One (I l hard cPpy nnd one.: 
( I ). set or PDF files . 

c.:. I<J0'~/(1 Drawings, spcl.'ilicatit)I\S and npin ion or (;OSlS -· One ( I ) hard c..:opy :md \lllC..: 

( I) Sc.! l or PDF Iiles. 

d. ;\II reproduction ::.hall be .completed by Ll lhcrs. 

SlJ PPU;TvlENT!\ L SLl{ VICES - Any work rcquc..:sh:d by the ()wncr that is IW I included in llll\! .,r 
the itL'Il'IS listed in any other phnse will he cluss ilicJ as supplemental serv ices. hc..:ms listt·d nbu vc..: 
\>v iii tw pc..:rlhrmc..:d t111 a lump sum bas is. Travel to and from the site and nthcr Jiretl costs arc 
inl'ludeJ in the nvcrhcm.l rnl~: ami will not be hilkJ as a scpanlte line item. Our t'c..:t' fnr thb \.vork 
~ha ll be as rollow;,;: 

When Pl;,ms an: ()()~'!,, Cumpktc:: 
When Plans nre 90% Complete 
\Vh~::n Pl:tns are IOO()Ti• Complete 
Bidding Services 
Tot~d : 

Vl.'ry truly )'tlu rs, 

/A:';~ff~ 
A/'?~ 

--<;tcrh~:n L Hai k y , P. 1 ~ . 

$ I ~1 .400.00 
$ 7.100.00 
:); 2,400.00 
s 4.000.00 
s 2 R. 000.00 



I :chruary 2 I. 20 I-I 

Br~ !I ll K. {jtmgrc 

R..:_!.!il)llal IVIanuger 
San hllltlo lf 1 i lit ie:-. Corporal iLlll. Inc. Florida 
200 \Vl."nthcrslic ld ;\ vt:mrc 
Ahamontc Springs. H . 327 14 

lh·: Wekivn W:-~stcw:llcr Tn:atment Facilit) (W\VTF> Ekctric:tl ll pgradcs 
Sanlamlo l ltiliti..:s l\>rporatlon 

I kar 1\tlr. < 11mgrc:: 

\\\: url' pk:nseJ ll' submit our proposal l\.1r g_t" llera I servil-e:·:-. during ennstrut:t illll l(•r the ah11\ e 

proj~o.·L'l. Our s..:rviccs slmll he lo r th~: electrit::llcngineering serviL'l'S work slh)\\'11 \ )11 I he eon tract 

dOt:lllllL:Ill:-. prt:piln:d h~ lll hcrS and shall consist of the follow ing: 

l{evic:w and aprrovc (lll' take nt hcr nppr'l1pria1c uctiun in n.:spect ol) Sh,lp Drawings ami 

sarnplcs. the n:sulls of tests and inspections and other data which each Cnntractnr i<: rctjuircJ Ill 

submit. but 1H1Iy for conl~lrtlHlllc~ with the dc.;ign eom:cpt nf the Pn1jcct anJ cnmpliar~~:e \.\ ith 
the inlimnation giv.::n in the Contral'l D,)Clll11l:nb (but Slt<.:h review and aprroval Ctr other action 

slwll nnt ~:xe~t:u tn lllt:llns. methods. sc:qu~:m:c$. tL·chniqucs or pro~.:cdures ~)r Ct)!IStructiou or tn 

safety pn.:c<1ulinns nnd programs incidL'nl thL·rctn): and recei ve and n:vicv- (litr gcrh:r:lll·t'ntcnt 
as rcqu ircJ hy tht: Speci lications) mointcawncc nnd opcrat ing $ched ull's and instr:uct (t"t JL 

t! llarantn:s. hunds and CL·rt ifit:ales of inspection which arc w b~: flsscmbled b_, C!lntntL'hW(!-.) i~ 

in :lL't:Prdan<:c with the Contr·act Documents. 

Ta:-.k ~- Issue L'laritic.:ulillll :-. 

Issue all instructions or OWNER ltl Cnntractor(s); issu~.: 11L'CCSS<Il") intcrprctatiuns and 

cbrilit:Jtions o f' the Contract Documents: haw <Hrthnrily. as OWNER's reprcscnlnt ive lu n:quirL· 
~pcc i;d inspcctit)n ur testing. or lht: work: act as ini tial intcrr>reter nr the rcqu in:menb " '.the 

ClHllr:u.:t Ducumcnts und judge t)r thl' aet:eptabilit) l'r the wnrk thereunder. and make dc-cisi•1rls 

on all l'lairns of U\VNI ~R and Contractor(s) relating to the aeceptabi lit) uf thL· \\ ~trh. tlr the 
intcrpretatil11l l)r the requirements or tht: Contract i)()CllnlCl1l" pertaining. Ill the c>.eculil1ll anJ 
pn1!J.I\:~!-> ul· the work. Thl! EN< ilNEER sholl render all intcrpr,.;tatitnl5 or decision-.. in gllttd 

r:ti th ;jiiU in tlL'l.!l1l'dan ~.C~ with tht: n::quircrncnt!'\ l•f tile Contract Do~.:umenb. 

:'300 \C :\ l"L :\i~.;TJC A\'E .. S l l ll E -lOS · DELRAV BF. ,\ C ll , Fl • .lJ-lS·I 
PIIONl·.: 561-Sl9-0-ISX • t: :\X: 56 1-819-555 7 
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ra~k J -· Site Visits 

Mak~: visits lt\ the sill: at pcritldS appropriat~ to thl.' varinlls stages or eonstruction Ill l)h:-i LTVC. !IS 

an expcricnceJ anJ qua lilicd professional , the prng.r~ss ~nd quality llr the c:-;ceut~.:d wurk M 
Contractur(s) o.md to determine in general if sueh Wllrk is proceeding in acwrdnnCI..' with the 
Ctlnlract Dotui11Cllls. Prepare trip reports tn dot:umtnl observat ions made <.Juring th~:se 

inspect ions. EN<.i IN 1 ~/~R shall not be rL'spllllSible lt.>r the means. methods. techniques. 
scqucnccs or proccdu res or construct ion s..:-k<.:ted b) Contraetor(s) ur the su fety preeaut ions nnd 
rr~>grinns im:idenl Ill the wnrk o f Colltn:ICltlr(s). ENGINEER's efiOltS will be clirc<:tetl toward 

pruviding. a greater (ft.:gree ol' confit.lencc for 0 \VNER that the completed work \.I f' l'llntractnr(s) 

\~ill tonl't\rm to the Contract Drawings. but ENGINEI~ R shall not be responsible lb r the lhilur~ 
,·,t· ( ·nntntl:tor(s) to perform the \Vurk in al:cordunce with th..:- (\mtract Drawings. During SLH.:h 

\is its and 1111 the has is M on-site observations. ENUJN E I~R shall keep ()WN ER inli.1nncd \)t' I he 
pt'l)gress 11fthc \\mk. ~ho.dl endeavor to !!Ul1rd <)WNI ~ R against t.lcl·ccts anu ddit:icncics in such 
\\tlfk and may disapf11\lVe llf reject wnrk railing I<' cnnftll'lll lothe Cnntract l )tlC..:Utllt.:Jlh, 

I he ahm e work will l:lt: performed on a lu mp still! basis o r $ I 4.000.00. 1\ sprcatlshect is 
il llac: hetl showing nur houri~ hn.:akdown nr cnch tttsk. Our fee will he hilled al nwnthl) 
intt.:nrals. 'I rnwl 111 and from the si te ami otlh:r direct costs are iiH.:Iuclcd in th l.! ovcrheaJ rntc 
und w il l nt)tlw billed as a scparntc line item. 

Very tru ly )'\lUI'~.~ 

/A!.#~ __.A/'ll ,. 
Stephen 1: . 13ai k~ , J>. 1:. 



1\ I r Br~ ;.In k ( iungrc 

Tnsl< 

Pri11cipal 
Engineer 

Subtotal 

T<lSii 

Principal 

t.:ng.inccr 

Page 3 

Wcldv:l \.Y,tst<:watcr Treatment Facility 
Sunlundu Utilities Corporation 

Gcncntl Services 

TASK 1- SHOP ORA WING R£Vl £W 

Man-Hours 

16 
11 

Billing 
Rate/Hou r 
$ I GO.OO 
$ 130.00 

TASK 2- ISSUE CLARIFICATIONS 
Billing 

M<m-1-lou rs Rate/Hour 
16 $ 160.00 

-t $ 130.00 

h:bruar~ 1 1. ~() 1·1 

C'o::;t 
$ ::!.560.00 
$ 1.560.00 

$ 4. 120.00 

Cost 
$ 2.560.00 
$ 520.00 

Field Supervisor 8 $ 95.00 $ 760.00 

Subtoutl 

Tasli 

$ 

TASK 3 -SIT£ VISITS AND MEETINGS 
Billing 

3.840.00 

Man-Hours Rat~/l-lour Cost 
Principal in Company 
field Supervisor 
Subtotal 

:2.:1 $ I 60.00 $ .1.840.00 
24 $ 92.00 $ 2.208.00 ------

$ (l.0-18.00 

T ask 1 - Shop Drawing Review 
Task 2 - Issue Clariiications 
Task J -Site Visits 

Total 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

4. 1::!0.00 

3.840.00 

6.048.00 

1-t008.00 
$ 14,000.00 



3. WEKIVA HUNT CLUB WWTP COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS, 
PHASE 1, CP# 2014053 

I . The project•s description, justification and bid tabulation are found in the attached 
''Sanlando Coil System DefPh 1". 

2. A schedule identifying the deficiencies found in the Sanlando collection system 
follO\.ving a video inspection of select areas is attached as "Sanlando 1&1 Def Corrections 
GSM & MHs". 

3. Some existing assets will be retired as part of this project, primarily those segments of 
pipe materials that are removed and replaced. The majority of the project scope involves 
making improvements to existing facilities in situ. 

4. The executed contract for the CIPP components of the project, executed in May 2014 
witli Insituform Technologies LLC, is attached as "Sanlando lnsituform ClPP Work Ph 
1" in the amount of $530,561. This work will be under way in July 2014 in coordination 
with the completion of some pipe improvements executed by Traverse Group under 
separate contract. 

5. The estimated cost of various manhole improvements and gravity sewer main 
replacements, submitted by Traverse Group, Inc. , is attached as "Sanlando Colt Syst Ph 1 
Traverse Estimate" in the amount of$417,275, with a Change Order increasing this 
amount by $40,975. This work will commence no later than July 2014. 

6. The projected completion date of this project is October 3 1, 2014. 



(utilitiEs. Inc: ..._____ ADD-CHANGE FORM 

New Project or Budget Change? New Project 

Requested by: Bryan K. Gongre 
Project Manager I Area Manager 

Project Name: Correct I& I Oef. Sanlando PH 1 

Company: 255 Sanlando Utilities Corp 

Business Unit: 255101 Sanlando Utilities Corp S 

Project Owner: 

Project Manager: 

Start Date: 

Estimated End Date: 

Bryan K. Gongre 

Bryan K. Gongre 

4/14/2014 

9/30/2014 

BU Type: 

Budget Owner 1 RVP: 

Reg ton; 

State: 

Q2 2014 

03 2014 

Sewer 

RickDumam 

Southeast 

FL 

Project Type: Cost Reduction 

Will project replace/retire any assets: Yes 

Previously Requested: 

This Request: $915,696 
Still to be Requested: 

Total Project Budget: $915,696 

Object Account{s) to which project will be closed: 

Description: 

02 

07 

1350 

Rev1scd: January 24, 2014 

Assigned Project#: 201 4053 

Date: 4/1/2014 

Sewer Gravity Main/Manholes 
select from dropdown list 
select from dropdown list 
select from dropdown list 
select from dropdown list 

Go to Reference List 

During the third quarter of 2013. under CP# 2013093, Sanlando Utilities Corporation contracted with American In Line to clean and video 

inspect approximately 49,900 LF of 8" gravity sewer main within the Sanlando collection system. The videos and reports were reViewed 

resulting in the identification of 14,580 LF of B" VCP pipe with multiple cracks, fractures at joints, joint separation, infiltration, infiltration 

staining, root intrusion, bellies holding greater than 3" of water up to and including complete pipe collapse. Approximately 12 manhole 

structures showed evidence of infiltration at inverts and seams as well as signs of infiltration staining. This project will address these 
issues by installing full segment CIPP liners within 14 ,360 LF of B" VCP, installation of 220 LF of short liners. reinstatement and grou1lng of 

109 each 6" laterals, rehabilitation of 12 manholes using cementious materials, open excavation and replacement of approximately 205 LF 

of 8" VCP at six (6 each) locations between manhole segments to include Right-of-Way permitting, MOT. dewatering, bypass operations 

and restoration of curb. pavement and driveways. 



Revised: January 24, 2014 

JUSTIFICATION I ALTERNATIVES 

J1-1stification and Benefits: 

The San lando Utilities Corp. service area provides sanitary sewer service to approximately 10,250 connections through a networK 
of approximately 490,000 LF of graVity collection mains. A vast majority of tile gravity collection system was constructed in tile 
1970's and consists of a combination of vitrified clay pipe (VCP} and PVC. Until Just last year the WW ftows were treated at the 
Des Pinar and Wekiva WWTFs. As a result of nitrogen discharge limitations in. the operatin.g permit, the Des Plnar WWTF 
average daily flows of approximately 0.250MGD were diverted to the Wekiva facility in 201~. The Wekiva WWTF is rated at 
2.9MGD and prJor lo the diversion of the Des Plnar now typically experienced an average daily now of 1.8MGD. Therefore, with 
the addition of the Des Pinar flow the utility expected the Wekiva flows to rise to between 2~0 to 2.1 MGD. 

However, as a result of wet weather conditions in 2013, the We.k.iva facilfty treated flows in excess of 2.900MGD over an extended 
period of time. This condition led to the investigation of the collection system's lift stalions and associated run times to <:letermlne 
where possible lnflow!lnfiltration may exist. Several Iii\ stations were delermined to have excessive run times Jeadlng to the video 
inspection of the gravity collection system within those areas that the lift stations support. After reviewing the data ofthe video 
survey. the VCP ,pipe segments and several associf!ted manholes show obvious signs of groundwater infiltr;~Uon . In order to 
reduce the infiltration of groundwater into the col lection system these deficiencies musl be repaired through the application of a 
combination of technologies including Cured-In-Place-Pipe (CIPP) lining and open cut excavation and replacment. Doing so Wilt 
reduce operating expense in tile form of electric and chemical cost. wear and te<1r on equipment. improve the operational aspects 
of the Wel\iva WWTF and extend tile service life of the collection system by restoring the integrity of the gravity main and 
manholes. The benefit in the reduction of operating expense is mt calculable at this fime as the quantity of in filtration l s not readily 
!Tieasurable a(ld Is b<~sed upon seasonal groundwater tables that vary according to weather patterns. 

Alternatives Considered: 

This is a pro forma project to the Sanlando rate case to be 1iled ih June 2014. Recovery of'lhis investmenl'is timely not only from a 
ra te mai<ing perspective but also due to the condition of the aging infrastructure and the need lo address the many failures 
throughoui the collectfon system thereby reducing O&M and exte.nding the life of the assets. The longer these conditions exist the 
worse they will become eventually leading to collapse and complete failure. There are two components to this project. CIPP 
lining/root removal/manhole rehabilitation and excavate/repair activity. The lining and excavatron were bld out separately. Four 
vendors bid the llnlng/rehab portion and three vendors bid the excavation/replacement work. This was necessary as most 
lining/rehab companie,s do not perfom excava~on services and those that do would skew the lining costs provided by the vendors 
that do not perf.orm excavation services. The manhole segments were evaluated by degree of severity using a scale of hlgh to low 
priority. A high priority was given those segments with visual signs of Infiltration, multiple fractures. voids, etc. A lesser ranking of 
low was given to segments with multiple hair line cracks and no obVious signs of inf!ltration staining. To tal\e advantage of 
economies of scale all segments that either ranked high, meOlum or low were included under this project (14.580 LF out of 
49,900LF). The project cost could be reduced by removing 3,119LF-of low priority work or approxlmately $85.000.00. Also. 
although not yet evaluated is the possibility of a cost reduction by lining an entire segment ·as oppposed to the cost to install a short 
liner, Short liner costs are significantly higher as compared to LF cost to. 'line an entire segment. This will be fleshed out prior to 
going to contract with the selected vendor. 



~tiEs. Inc: 
CAPITAL PROJECT REVIEW CHECKLIST 

Does project meet the definition of a Capital Project? (> $50k) 

Does project meet the definition of a Capital Project? (Complete > 30 days) 

Has project been thoroughly investigated? 

Has project been added to Cap Plan Budget Template for Regional Consideration? 

What Is the proposed Initial Project Budget? 

What quarter does the project need to start? 

Will any CIAC be collected? How much? 

Have any engineering evaluations been perfonned? 

If yes, is the engineering a separate project? 

$915.696 

2Q 2014 

Have all alternatives been investigated? If so, what are they? Comment below 

Is the proposed project tied to a rate case? When? 2Q 2014 

Have three bids been received? If not, why? List and provide amounts below 

What are the repercussions if project is not approved? Comment below 

Are there any permits required to start the project? 

ts the Cap Ex add/change form complete? 

Has Cap Ex add/change form been submitted to project owner/manager to discuss with the CPRT? 

Other lssue(s)? (use comments section below) 

Bid Company Amount 

See attached bid compilation 

2 

3 

Estimated Revenue Impact per Customer: 

Number of Customers Impacted: 10.258 

$1.12 per customer per month 

Yes No 

0 D 
0 D 
0 D 

0 D 

D 0 

D 0 

D D 

0 D 

0 D 

0 D 

0 D 

0 D 

0 D 

D D 

Selected 

15% estimate covers return. depreciation and taxes 

Comments: 

Revised: January 24, 2014 



~~tiEs. Inc: 
...........__.. 

Component: 

Low Bid Elements 

Engineering 

Direct Purchase of Parts I Materials 

Landscaping I Site Restoration 

Other Components (specify): 

Revised: January 24, 2014 

BUDGET BREAKDOWN 

Amount 

915,696.00 ~ 'C: • I 

915,696.00 · ~ ~l M 'C 



Sanlando I & I Deficie ncy Corrections Phase 1 

CIPP Uning/Manhole Rehab & Root Removal 
Bidder Bid 
lnsituform 498,421.00 

Layne lnllner 806,590.00 

Vac Vision 528,700.00 

American In Line 828,709.00 

Excavation 1 Replacement 
Bidder Bid 

Boy kin 444,456.00 

CFT 478,259.00 

Traverse 417,275.00 

Total 915,696 .00 



SECTION 00520 

AGREEMENT FORM 

PART1 GENERAL 

1.01 THIS AGREEMENT, made this 2nd day of May , 2014 , by 
and between Sanlando Utilities Corporatlon hereinafter called the Owner, and 

lnsituform Technologies. LLC , and hereinafter called the Contractor. 

1.02 The Owner and Contractor agree as follows : 

A. Contract Documents 

The Contract Documents include the Agreement, Contractor's Bid, Notice to 
Proceed, the Gehera! Conditions, the Supp!emet~tary Conditions, the 
Specifications, the Drawings, all Written Amendments, Change Orders , Wor.k 
Change Directives, Field Orders, and OWNER's written interpretations and 
clarifications issued on or after the Effective Date of this Agreement. These form 
the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if attached to this 
Agreement or repeated herein. 

B. Scope of Work 

The CONTRACTOR shall perform all work required by the Contract Documents 
for the construction of the CIPP lining, manhole rehabilitation and_rooJ 
removal & treatment under the Project: Sanlando 1&1 Deficiency Correections 
Phase 1. 

C. Contract Time 

The CONTRACTOR shall begin work within 10 days after the issuance of a 
written Notice to Proceed and shall substantially complete the work within 
~ calendar days from the date of the Notice to Proceed. The work shall be 
finally complete, ready for Final Payment within 30 calendar days from the actual 
date of substantial completion. 

* /\s mutually agreed by Contractor and Subcontractor 

Completion date September 30,2014 

00520-1 
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D, Liquidated Darnages 

OWNER ar.:~d CONTRACTOR recognize that tlme Ts of the essence of this 
Agreement and that OWNER will suffer financial loss if the Work is not 
substantially complete within the time specified in Paragraph C above, plus any 
extensions thereof allowed as approved by the OWNER. They also recognize 
the delays, expense and difficulties involved in proving in a legal arbitration 
proceeding the actual loss suffered by OWNER if the Work .is not substantially 
complete on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, OWNER and 
CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty) 
CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER $500.00 for each catendar day that expires 
after the time specified in Paragraph C for substantial completion until the work is 
substantially complete. It is agreed that if this Work is not FinaHy completed ln 
accordance with the Project Scope, the CONTRACTOR shall pay the OWNER 
as liquidated damages for delay, and not as penalty. one-fourth (Y-1) of the rate 
set forth above. 

E Contract Price 

Unit Price Contract 

The Owner will pay the CONTRACTOR in current funds for the performance of 
the work, subject to additions and deductions by Change Order and subject to 
the Measurement and Payment Provisions, and subject to actual constructed 
quantities: the Total Contract Price of Five hundred thirty thousand five 
hundred sixty one and 59/1.00's Dollars ( $530,560.59 ) . Payments will be 
made to the CONTRACTOR on the basis of the Schedule of Unit Prices included 
as a part of CONTRACTOR'S Bid, which shall be as fully a part of the Contract 
as if attached or repeated herein. 

*See attached Scl\edule "A'' Pricing & Bid Quanlitia~ 
F. Payments 

The OWNER will make payments on a monthly basis for work performed as 
verified by OWNER. 

G, Retainage 

The value of each application for payment shall be equal to the total value of the 
Work performed to date, less an amount retained, and less payments previously 
made and amounts withheld . Retainage for this project is 10%, to be held by 
OWNER as collateral security to ensure completion of Work. The OWNER is not 
obligated to reduce retalnage at any time during the Contract. but may choose to 
do so at its discretion once the Work is at least 75% complete. 

00520-2 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year 
first above written . 

CONTRACTOR; 

lnsituform Technologies, LLC 

Name of F~rm .Q) JJ • _ 

~~~ ·~~~ 
By (Signature) 

Diane Partridge, Contrachn9 arid Attesting OffJcer 

Printed Name and Title 

ATT~~ 
8~ 
Joann Smitll, Contracting and Attesting Ollicer 

Printed Name and Title 

OWNER: 

Name of Owner 

~ure) 

B))Signature) 

/ e-<e&~ /},q,..;fs A-Jm,J . A-c, ~ 

END OF SECTION 

00520-3 
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SANLANDO 1&1 DEFICIENCY CORRECTIONS PHASE 1 
INSITUFORM TAKEOFF- BID PROPSOAL 5/ 1/14 

Unit or Per Bid 
Bid .Item 
per Docs Description Measure Quant ity Bid Price Total 

I 8" CIPP High Priority Lines LF 16,502 $ 25.80 $ 425,74 1.28 

2 8" Lateral Reinstatement High Priority LF 127 $ 305.00 $ 38,735.00 

3 8" CJPP Medium Priority Lines LF 
4 8" Lateral Reinstatement Medium Prior LF 
5 8" CIPP Low Priority Lines LF 

I 

6 8'' Lateral Reinstatement Low Priori ty I LF I 

7 8'' CIPP Short Liners LF 134 $ 320.00 $ 42,880.00 

8 Manhole rehabiltatjon EA lJ $ 1,590.00 $ 17,490.00 

9 8'' Root removal and Appl ication LF 2,721 $ 2. 10 $ 5,71 4.31 

$ 530,560.59 Revised Total C 



TR/\ vr~RSE GROUP. fNC. 

PO BOX 121754 
CLERMONT. FL 34712 

~~a1~e I Ad~ress ·--- ------------I 
I ~~\NLANIJO UTILITIES 
, _00 \YEATHERSFIELD AVENUE 
AI. l AMONTE SPRINGS. Fl .. 3:!71-1 

SANI.t\N 
-106--11 I 
]0~·306 

IUS 

DU St\NITARY REPAIR 
$5S.650.()0 
$79.975 13 
S-12.000 C10 

114 -t IS $56.950.00 
I 06- 1 O~l 

J 52:' · :'50 
$SH00 (J0 
)93.}00 00 

lOll 

.1\1(>-4 11 
1VIl)hlll7:ll 

tvi<) T 
l)~w:H<'r 

Exc:\\':lh; 
Sati&tary 13 
Pipe R~p: 

;u1d Rcn)0\':)1 

) p;ISS 

llr 

Sidewalk 
C urb Ren 
V1deo 
Roud 13as 
Aspl1al1 P 
Fmal Dr~ 
Pn: (\1n \ 

P,·nnittnl 
SUI3T() r 

Rl'mo,·al and Rcpl:u:~ 
1oql :mel Rcpla~c 

c Rcpnir 
arch 
~sand Sud 
1 ldc:u 

~ 
AI. $58.650 00 

ll111 

10 .~-:'\0(• 

Mobil>zat 
MOT 
D~ll'a!CI' 
E .\l' :t\·:IIC 

SaniiJI) 

P1pc R,•p 

and Rcmn1::•l 
llyp~1$S 

a1 r 
1 L~tc-r:~l 
Siclcwnlk 
c,,rb Rc• 
DnWI\ll~ 

R<' mova l and Replace 
nm al ;111d Rcpbcc 

Rcpnir 
- ---

Description 

bum,•~<: ;\,·..:~ptcd IJ~· __________ _ 

Page 1 

Qty Units 

I LS 
I I.S 
I LS 
I LS 
I I.S 
~6 LF 
30 lF 
30 ll' 
1 LS 
1 LS 
1 LS 
1 LS 
I LS 
I LS 

I LS 
I LS 
I I.S 
I LS 

'J 
LS 

7'> 1.1' 
I l.:r\ 

so u· 
75 LF 
2 f:A 

Total 

Estimate 
Date Estimate# I 

--------
~ JSi2014 201·1 U l ::> I 

I 
~ 

Project 

SANLANDO Si\NITi\R Y RL:Pt\ 
-

I 
Rat:._j Total 

- ·-- ---- ---

I 7,500.00 7,5011 {)() I 
I 5,500.00 :'.)llll.ll() 

4.500.00 I ·1.500\lll 
4.500.00 .f jOO 00 
3,500.00 ~ . 500. 00 

700.00 1~. 200 OIJ 

r 
95.00 :!.S50.UO 
85.00 2.55() 00 

2.000 00 :l ,(\1)0,()() 

3,500.00 J, :iOQ 00 
2,000.00 1,000 00 

750.00 7:\tJ 00 
800 .00 S()O OU 

500.00 :\OIJ O() 

6.500.00 I t> ,50UIIU 
5,500.00 5.:'!10 1)() 
G.OOO.OO 6,o0o (JO I 6.500.00 (•.50000 
3.500.13 3.500 13 

250.00 I S.75f) 00 
950.00 9~000 

"'L o.OOO,OO 
65.00 ·I.S75 UO 

1,800.00 ~.bOO IJO 
- --

_j 



TRAVERSE GROUP, INC. 

PO BOX 121754 
CLERMONT. FL 34712 

~- -Na-m:~A._d_d_re_s_s ______________ ~ 
~-SAN LANDO UTILITIES 
200 WEATJIERSFIELDAVENUE 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS. FL ~2714 

\'l(k,, 

Ro3d 8a~~ Rcpa1r 
Asphah l':ud1 
f m;tl Dr~s~ and Sod 
Pre Con Vt<leo 
P~nnining 

SUBTOT,\L 'i.70.975 

I IUS 
Mohlitz:uton 
MOT 
11t·Water 

Ew:l\':llc and RcnW\':1 
Sant(:\1) 13~ pass 
I.~!Cr!tJ 

I) 

I 

Stdc"alk R(,.ll(W:rl ~II( 
l'urb lknh•,·al ~mJ R<· 
flrl\ C\\'il\' ~~~J>:IIf 

I Rcplacl.' 
plac.: 

, \ ' tdc(> 

Ro3d 13a~c Rcp:ur 
Asphah Patch 
F 111:tl Dr~~~ :tnt.! Sod 
l.:md~cap11 
Pn:: (\~u V•dco 
l'cfllllllnl~: 

s tnn'oT~\1 . S4 2 ,ooo 

11 ·1- IIS 
!\·1\lbthZot \1\111 
!\lOT 
De w:olc' l' 
r;.wa' ale and Remova 
San!lnf\ Elyp0\$5 
P1pc Rq1:m 
Lalcr:tl 
Dnwway Rcp:nr 

(10 

I 

--------

Description 

1 Es1nli:lt~ J\cn·pccd l)v 

I __ -~ .. ----
Page 2 

r 
Qly 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

i 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
~0 

JO 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
~0 

I 
I 

-- '--- · 

Estimate 
~-Dale ~· _ .,-ti-m~~ ;- -

I ~ 2S :llll'l 201 .1 Ul ~ 
__ __.l._ 

Project 

SAN LANDO S:\NITr\R Y RU'.-\ 

-·T I Units Rate Total 
-- - -----

LS 2,000.00 ~ .UOIJ \lO 
LS 7.500.00 7.31l0 ()(l 
LS 5.500.00 5 ~00 (10 
LS 1.500,00 1.500 ()tJ 
I.S 800.00 $110,()() 

I.S 500 .00 1 500 00 

LS 4,500.00 ·1.500 00 I 
l LS 4,500.00 .1_51.)0 00 

LS 4.500.00 -1.500 ()() 
LS 4,500.00 -1.500.00 
LS 2,500.00 2.50(),0(1 

I 
Et\ 3.000.00 ~ .01\1} uo 
I.F 95.00 ~.sso.oo 
Lf 85.00 .::!550 110 
LS 2,500.00 ~ .50() (j() 

! LS 2,000.00 ' J ,()()() (10 

LS 2,000.00 ~.000 00 
LS 2,000.00 2,000 00 I 
LS 1,500.00 1.500 ()() 
LS 

I 
1,800.00 1 .~00()0 

LS 800.00 soo.oo 
LS 500.00 500()0 

I.S 6.500.00 h.~on oo ! 
LS 4 ,500.00 -1 ,:5110.1)0 I 
LS 4,500.00 -UOO(Jn ! 
LS 4.500.00 ·1.500 !Jl.l 

I 

LS 3,500.00 .> .:>00\10 
I.F 550.00 . lh .501l.OO 

: 

EA 1,500.00 J ! ,5() (1 UO 

LS 2,500.00 .:! .5tH• on 
-

Total 



TRJ\ VERSE GROUP. INC. 

PO BOX 12 1754 
CLERMONT, Fl. 3471 2 

r - -------· 
Name I Address 

SANLANDO ~JTILITII::S 
]00 WEATI lloRSI'IEl~O /\ V I:;NUE 
ALTAI\.10 1'-<TI:: SPR INGS. FL 3~7 J.l 

Description 
-----

Curb R~p~•r Jnd Repine<: 
V •deo 
Road ths¢ Rcpmr 
,\ sphah Pa11:h 
Fmal Dr~ss ;md Sod 
Pr<" Con V Hie,\ 
Pc•nullnlf! 
SU tlTO"I AL Si(>.<1SO 00 

)110·106 

Mnl>ih 7~•••on 
I !'.·IOT 

Dcwat¢r 

S:mll~ry B~·pass 

P1p<.: Hcp;ur 
l.aleml 
Dm't'way lh·pmr 
Curb R-:1110\'al ;md Replace 

1 V 1 d~l1 

Rvad 13asi! R.:p;ur 
A~ph:•ll J>;llch 
Final Dress :tnd Sod 
Prt' ( \1n \' ideo 
P~;·nllltt lllg 

$1IIJTOTr\l. ~Sb.-Hill t)rJ 

:':~ .. )~0 

Mob•h t.at• un 
MO'I 
l.kwmer 

, f)(C~\ :\I~ and Re lliO\'al 
' Sanuary [l~ pa~s 
Pipe Repatr 
L:11<: ral 
Vi den 

Page3 

Estimate 
,.---
~ Date 
1-

Es~.-mate_# .I 
L :l. ~S :!0 1-1 .:CUI -1 Ul S 

Project 

SA N LANDO SAN ITARY REPA 

Oty 

·10 

60 
.,1 

:? 
70 
I 

Rate I Units ·~ 
··-u;-----1 _ __ 85- .-00 I-

LS 2,000.00 
LS 3.500.00 

1 
LS 2.000 00 I 
L$ 750.00 
I.S 800.00 
LS 500.00 

LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LF 
EA 
EA 
u~ 

LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
l.S 
J.S 

I.S 
LS 
l.S 
I.S 
LS 

7.5oo.oo 1 
G.OOO.OO l 
7,500.00 
7,500.00 I 
5.500.00 : 

3G5.00 
1.500.00 
1,800.00 . 

55.00 
2,000.00 
7.500.00 
5.500.00 

750.00 
800.00 
500.00 

9.500.00 l 
7,500.00 
8,500.00 

:!5 LF 

15,000.00 
7,500.00 l 

850.00 I 
1.500.00 :! EA 

t.S 2.000.00 

-~ Tot~-~ --

Total 

J..I\JU 00 
_2 ,(J(JQ Q() I 

3 .500.00 
::.OilO.OO 

7.50,00 
SiJO 00 

soo 00 

7.:'00 00 
6.001J t)U 

7.500 00 
7.500 00 
~5111)00 

~ 1 .90000 

oJ)tJO OU 

J .600 tJ(I. 

:>.85000 
2.000 ou 
750\) (lO 

5.500.00 
750 00 
1>0000 
5 lJI)C)() 

1).500 oo 
75(10 Q() 

S.StlO UO 

I :i .CJliO tl\l 
7.501) ()0 

1 1.250 0(1 

J Ollt) !.10 
2 .(Hi\) 00 

l 

_j 



TRAVERSE GROUP, INC. 

PO 130X 121754 
CLERMONT, Fl. 34712 

I 
Name I Address 

SANJ.t\NDO U'rlllll E$ 
~0() \\'Et\ THERSFI F.I.D t\ Vf:NUE 

1 AL fAMUNTE SPRINGS. Fl. 3:27 1~ 

R.,~d Ba$c fh•p:ur 
i\$plmh Patch 
I 111~1 Drt•Ss ~nd Sod 

1 1''-'llllllllll!,' 

1st anc >"fAt. s t)LiiJn oo 

--

-
Description 

- ----

- - I Oty 

I 
I 
l 
I 
t 

I 

Estimate 
~~ _ Estimate # ··1 

~:,~ ,., "'' I 

Project 

SAN LANDO SANITARY Rf:PA 
--- -

Units Rate Total 
---- --LS 9.500.00 9.50000 

LS 7.500.00 7.500 00 
LS 750.00 7:i0.tJ0 
LS 800.00 800 tltl 
LS 500.00 "iC)(J 00 

I 

_l_ 
-· 

~-1 1 7.27513 



TRAVERSE GROUP, INC. 

CLERMONT. FL 3471 2 

~
-~~~~·~;d~_re_s_s _____________________________ 

1 
SANLANDO UTILITIES 
~00 \VF.Xfl !ERSFI ELD 1\ VENUE 

I Al.Ti\fvlONTE SPRINGS. f'L 3271·1 

I 

'-------------------~---------------------~ 

~ - Description 

lVIANt·H )LE 306 Si\ NLANDO SANITARY REPAIR 
M ()'l 

' D t \\;JLCTIIl !:!­

f:.sca\'a"· & R.:mlwa l 

San11:u~ l3vp:l$S 
!'ape Rcpa 1 r 
S IUc\\':ilk Rcllti.W:i l & Rc plac·t:lllo:nl 
Onvcw:ly r\pron 

( ' uri\ Rcplnc~mcnl 

1 Ro nd 13ast: Rcpnu 

I 
Asphah Patch 

F mal Drc,;s & Sod 
·r(· s.lttl t! 

l'vla~unar;o R c patr$ 

Oty 

10 
.J(l 

35 
24 
I 
I 
I 

~~nits 

LS 
LS 
l.S 
LS 
LF 
l.F 
LS 
LF 
u~ 

LS 
LS 
I.S 
LS 

I 
I 

Estimate 
I 
I 

Date 

l (, 1:! :!01 -1 

Estimate # - 1 

:!O t·tUtSC<.H_ I 

Project 

CIIANGC ORDf:.R I 

Rate Total 
--'-----

3.50000 ~ .snnoo 
7,500.00 7,5110 00 
4.500.00 ·1.500 Oil 
1,250.00 1.25000 

250.00 5.uoo oo 
75.00 3 ,()00 oo 

1,800.00 i.SM .Oil 

75.00 I :!J.>:!5 (10 
75.00 r.suo oo 

5,000.00 5,000 00 
1,500.00 1_5(10 00 
2.000.00 ::! .(.)()() 00 
1.500.00 1.500 00 

----- ---- -------
_ ___,_,l_L--j J 

Acc.:-epi."'Q_. ')~0 ; 0~@7--b/ JJ.../ JLI- J Total 
- t\n1LX..Y) { .6c~''6;;~,/k.0 snr.y . 




